



Shao Fu Hu Wu
Software Engineer

PORTFOLIO

<https://shaofuhw.github.io/Portfolio/index.html>

SKILLS

Frontend Development

Angular 7 ●●●●●●
AngularJS ●●●●●●●
HTML5 / CSS3 ●●●●●●●
Javascript ES6 ●●●●●●●
jQuery ●●●●●●●

Backend Development

Java 8 ●●●●●●●
Spring ●●●●●●●
Hibernate ●●●●●●●
Python ●●●●●●●
NodeJS ●●●●●●●
Databases ●●●●●●●

Others

Git / Subversion ●●●●●●●
Jenkins ●●●●●●●
Unix ●●●●●●●

Languages

Spanish ●●●●●●●
English ●●●●●●●

CONTACT

🏠 Barcelona
☎ (+34) 699 555 248
✉ shaofuhw@outlook.com

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/shaofuhw/>

🌐 <https://github.com/ShaoFuhw>

ABOUT ME

Hello! I am a self taught software engineer who is currently trying to figure out where to lead my professional career. Most of my experience has been around web development, frontend focused, but I would like to learn all kind of things, be able to be part of new and exciting projects and have the feeling of being doing something meaningful!

EXPERIENCE

- **2018 - Present** **Deloitte - Barcelona**
FullStack developer

Currently the technical lead of the BUX team for Allianz.

The purpose of our team is the migration and development of their travel insurance purchase platform to a modern and easier to work with architecture in Angular 7, Java and Spring, with testing frameworks such as Karma, Selenium, Cucumber, Protractor, JUnit and RestAssured and Jenkins for automatic and continuous deployment.

My responsibilities as the technical lead are to provide support and reference to the other members of the team, code reviews, feedbacks and being the point of contact for any person that need support from our team.
- **2017 - 2018** **axial3D**
Software engineer

Started in the company with an Erasmus Internship, and afterwards hired full time.

axial3D is a small company, with a software team of 4 people.

My responsibilities were the improvement, maintenance and testing of both sites of the company, and having such a reduced team, all of us were accountable of everything we did, enforcing the best quality possible.

EDUCATION

- **2012 - 2016** **Bachelor's degree in Electronics and Automation Engineering**
Universidad de Extremadura, Badajoz